From: Taylor, Brandi N. - Executive Assistant <taylbon@jea.com>

Sent: Wednesday, February 27, 2019 9:25 AM
To: Mclnall, Steven G. - VP & Chief Energy & Water Planning
Subject: FW: IRP Presentation

| am double confirmed on the date.

Brandi Taylor

Executive Assistant to:

Caren Anders, VP/GM of Energy | Deryle Calhoun, VP/GM of Water/Wastewater Systems | Jody Brooks, Chief Legal
Officer| Steve McInall, VP Energy & Water Planning

Direct: (904) 665-8491
Mobile: (904) 652-5733
Fax: (904) 665-4238

From: Bartley, La'Trece M. - Mgr Executive Administration <bartim@jea.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 26, 2019 4:33 PM

To: Taylor, Brandi N. - Executive Assistant <taylbn@jea.com>

Subject: RE: IRP Presentation

They are both good for that day

From: Taylor, Brandi N. - Executive Assistant <taylbn@jea.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 26, 2019 10:53 AM

To: Bartley, La'Trece M. - Mgr Executive Administration <bartim@jea.com>
Subject: RE: IRP Presentation

3/21

Brandi Taylor

Executive Assistant to:

Caren Anders, VP/GM of Energy | Deryle Calhoun, VP/GM of Water/Wastewater Systems | Jody Brooks, Chief Legal
Officer| Steve McInall, VP Energy & Water Planning

Direct: (904) 665-8491
Mobile: (904) 652-5733
Fax: (904) 665-4238

From: Bartley, La'Trece M. - Mgr Executive Administration <bartim@jea.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 26, 2019 10:52 AM

To: Taylor, Brandi N. - Executive Assistant <taylbn@jea.com>

Subject: RE: IRP Presentation

What date dis you send it for? ljust saw it come through



La'Trece Bartley

Manager-Executive Administration

Aaron Zahn, Chief Executive Officer

Melissa Dykes, President/Chief Operating Officer and JEA Board of Directors
Direct: (904) 665-5471

Mobile: (904) 859-1726

JEN

From: Taylor, Brandi N. - Executive Assistant <taylbn@jea.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 26, 2019 10:48 AM

To: Bartley, La'Trece M. - Mgr Executive Administration <bartim@jea.com>
Subject: IRP Presentation

Please let me know asap, if Aaron or Melissa cannot attend the IRP Presentation, so | can let the outside team know
when they can make their travel arrangements.

Brandi Taylor

Executive Assistant to:

Caren Anders, VP/GM of Energy | Deryle Calhoun, VP/GM of Water/Wastewater Systems | Jody Brooks, Chief Legal
Officer| Steve MclInall, VP Energy & Water Planning

Direct: (904) 665-8491
Mobile: (904) 652-5733
Fax: (904) 665-4238

JEN




